SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 18, 2025 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 SUNNYSLOPE RD., PHELAN CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- February 25, 2025
b. Bills:
a. February 25, 2025 through March 18, 2025

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
4) Old Business
Information Items.
a. System Update
b. Board Member Goals

Action Items:
a. 2025 Annual Shareholder’s Meeting-Agenda

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. 1-Meter
b. Pipe Trailer Replacement

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. April 15,2025
b. May 3, 2025- Annual Shareholder’s Meeting
¢. May 20, 2025
7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 25, 2025 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 SUNNYSLOPE RD., PHELAN CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of February 25, 2025, was called to
order at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. General Manager Joseph Tapia led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director David Nilsen led the Invocation.
b. Attendance:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guest Present:
a.Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, Executive
Manager, were present.
€.
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- January 21, 2025
b. Bills:
a. January 21, 2025 through February 25, 2025

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Luanne Uhl moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. David Nilsen
seconded the motion.

Motion passed 4 yes, 0 no (York came in a few minutes after the vote)

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.



Nilsen suggests we build a garage to protect our equipment. He would like to take this to the
May meeting for the Shareholders to approve.

4) Old Business

Information Items:
a. System Update

a. See Mangers Report below
Action Items:
a. Well 11 Pipeline Project Approval

a. The manager wants to move forward with Well #11 Pipeline Project once
Well #13Pipeline Project is complete.

Nilsen moved to move forward with Well #11 Pipeline Project. Uhl second the motion.

Discussion followed regarding supply materials and SCWC budget. Nilsen iterated the meters
sales from last month and what is budgeted for company upgrades.

Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no

b. Employee Retirement Program

Zody moved if a SCWC employee with at least 25 years of service and a minimum age of 62 and
up to the age of 64 (ends on the day before the employees 65™ birthday — 3 years), SCWC will
provide the employee with COBRA Medical. Uhl second the motion.

Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no
5) New Business
Action Items:
a. 2-Meters
Zody moved to approve the two meters, Uhl second the motion.
Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no
b. 2025 Education and Exhibitor Expo
Joe Tapia would like to send a few employees to attend the 2025 Education and Exhibitor Expo
on water management. Nilsen iterated the importance of educating and learning more about

water at the Exhibitor Expo.

David Nilsen moved to send Joe Tapia and no more than three employees to attend the 2025
Education and Exhibitor Expo. Uhl second the motion.

Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no



c. Board Member Goals — Not an action item, information only.
Goal #1 - Nilsen, suggest we look at the utility billing system that offers the ability to split Tier
1, 2, and 3 pricing. Research and gather data regarding water meters and other

technology to upgrade our company.

Goal #2 — Allocate $300,000 annually to upgrade and maintain the water system.
e Dedicate $100,000 per year from Tier 3 revenues.
e For the new water service, the setup costs will go to the general fund. If there are any
remaining funds after the setup, they will be allocated toward improvements of the water
systems. Adjust for inflation.

Goal #3 — Maintain right-of-way and easements by ensuring regular debris cleanup and
addressing problem areas to prevent disruptions and ensure safety.

Discussion followed

Zody moved to add the above four goals to next month’s agenda. York second the motion.
Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no

York moved to modify Goal #1 to add meters and technology. Nilsen second the motion.
Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no

d. 2025 Annual Shareholder’s Meeting
a. Approval of Annual Shareholder Meeting Date- May 3, 2025

Nilsen moved to approve May 3, 2025 for the SCWC Annual Shareholder Meeting. York second
the motion.

Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no
b.2025 Annual Proxy Form

Zody moved to approve the 2025 Annual Proxy Form pending legal review. Nilsen second the
motion.

Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no
¢.2025 Annual Shareholder Meeting Agenda Items

Joe Tapia suggests we agendize a steel building to secure our equipment and materials. Rehab
the existing garage to Board room.



Zody would like to digitize our bylaws. Nilsen suggests we wait another year.

Barnes suggests we look at the proxy form expiration date for three years. Per legal if the board
approved four years, then it’s okay.

Williams suggests a guest speaker. Nilsen suggests SWRCB come and announce the compliance
status.

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. March 18, 2025
b. April 15,2025
7) Closed Session 6:54 pm
a. Employee Evaluation — employee motion was positive.

8) Adjournment
7:08 out of closed session
Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting 7:09. York second the motion.
Motion Passed 5 yes, 0 no
Respectfully Submitted,
Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

February 25, 2025

PRODUCTION

» January Production- 44.90 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 44.90

» January Meter Service Usage- 37.08 AF,2024 Year to Date Consumption- 37.08
Well soundings, 2025:

» Static Water Levels compared January 2024 to January 2025.

Well, 2A. Static level isup 18 FT.

Well, 3A. Static level is up 14 FT.

Well,4A. Static level is up 9 FT.

Well, S. Static level isup 13 FT.

Well, 8. Static level is up 9 FT.

Well, 11. Static level isup 5 FT.

Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 323 GPM.

» Total pumping capacity as of January 2025 is 2,415 GPM.
» Current usage is averaging 389,000 gallons per day, 271 gallons per minute.

Work Completed or in Progress- January 2025

Work orders as office requests.

Well soundings — weekly.

Samples- weekly.

4- Meter upgrades.

0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.

Meter Maintenance.

1 New Service Line.

Replaced 1 service line.

Well 13 Update:

VVVVVVVYVY

VVVY

o

O O 0O

Final building inspection completed by San Bernardino County.
Transfer switch wiring completed.

VFD wiring completed.

Generator is scheduled to be on site March 3rd.

Edison is on schedule for power.

New Rates go into effect January 1, 2025.

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.72per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.80 per hef

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hef



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnysilope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@yerizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

March 18, 2025

PRODUCTION

>
>

February Production- 43.11 AF- 2025 Year to Date Production- 88.02
February Meter Service Usage- 25.23 AF,2025 Year to Date Consumption- 62.31

Well soundings, 2025:

>

>
>

Static Water Levels compared February 2024 to February 2025.

Well, 2A. Static level is up 9 FT.

Well, 3A. Static level is Down 18 FT.

Well 4A. Static level is up 4 FT.

Well, 5. Static level is up 6 FT.

Well, 8. Static level isup 6 FT.

Well, 11. Static level is up 5 FT.

Well 13. Static level N/A

Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 340 GPM.
Total pumping capacity as of February 2025 is 2,811 GPM.
Current usage is averaging 293,000 gallons per day, 204 gallons per minute.

Work Completed or in Progress- February 2025

VVVVVVVVYY

VVVY

Work orders as office requests.

Well soundings — weekly.

Samples- weekly.

8- Meter upgrades.

0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks.

Meter Maintenance.

6 New Service Line.

Tank Flushing.

Well 13 Update:
o Title 22 samples taken on March 4, 2025.
o Edison is on schedule for power.

New Rates go into effect January 1, 2025.

Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.72per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.80 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hcf



susodag aiey 311 AjyIUOW/)3dx3

Jun022y apeuddn walsAs
1UNOJJY JUSLUSSISSY
JUN022Y Juswanocidw) |exde)

JUNOJY |[M
00'6Zv'99  $ TSI $ 9U'98YET  $

00'G62°CL

000Z9'L L

9/.°€6¥ 9

69'802°02

60901 '€

9L 182 91

00'6£0'9 12860°C 95'800'6} LZ9vL'L2 V10l

g
d

&

- o3a

wlea

g
5 g
g

- AON

- 100

- d3S

- onv

- anr

- aNnr

- AVIN

1
N A A 3 | R D

- ddVv

- dVYN

00S¥L9 §

00'S€8'S

3

267756

2E9669 $

€0'SSZ'H

0£'965°9

9L'86v € 66°L18 69/¥9'9 ¥8'€66 0L 934

0005L9 $

00'6€8'S

3

¥8'0¥S'C

g

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

IECIZEL $

0
| 9| R R P A R R R A RN

20'158'L

9v'169'6 ¢

JUBLISSaSSY
00'G$

apeibdn
wajsAg

JUBWISSOSSY
€L 18- 1811

JuswaAoIdW|
c$-c 8l

$894 YMIN
8y'LS-€ B Z 8L

¥8'0¥S T TL0SC | 18°09€CL £v'2GL'9L NV

SOUBUSJUBI
IISM\ B3O L

E):EIELNe) NTET abesn | JaIl | obesn [2J0L | Yuow

abesn ¢ Ja1] | obesn z Jo1) Gcoc

sisodaq Ayuo



£L0Z 03 pRUBdWOD UOGINPOY
£202 01 pesedwos uonanpey

£69°8¢ SI8'ty LiV'LS S6v'29 00989 T96°LL 801°29 LITL9 1S0°LS 19¢°6¢€ orzee 916°LE 4V V1oL
¥Z8'€89') 069'806°L 18Y'292T £LV'22LT 22Y'886'2 PO8'VEL'E 9EV'EZB'T 1159992 926'622'2 S69°VLLL ovL'ovY'L LSO’ 40 101
98'929 Y6L'L0E'LZ |962'292'YOZ |000'S6SZL [000°222'V1 oen.nm.b— 00L'v92°0Z [00v'eSE'Z [08L°8vb'ec [00£°298°tc [BYS'SPE'6L |086'vE9'9L |026'S28'2L |099'L28'0L |808'PSE L D WLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
[44: 1 8v0'82S'L  |008'€08‘LL  |o 0 00821 00}€08 00v'82€'T 001'286'% 00E'$1G'E 00612 008°S 008’y 00421 00v'LL L #1I9M
S6°941 98L'v60°6  [000'60L°8E  [000°'80E'E 000'958'¢ 000'ELL'S 000'12 000’84 000'vZ 000'61 000'8EL 000'21E9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000°52E'9 8 #IIPM
zL'66 TS9'69L'y  |000'68L°LE  |00O'ZL 000+ 000'698 000'552'9 000'28v'9 000°€6L'S 000'vS8'S 000'22L'S 000's2 0005} 000'92 000'81 S # IIPM
09'0 €0Z'9Z 000'961 0 0 000°Z} 000'St 000'p1 000'28 000'8} 0008 000'62 000°2} 000'€2 000°Z1 Vb #1I9M
Zv'se 8YO'EYS'L  (000'ZPS'LL  [000'626°C 000'¥81'Y 000'82Z'y 000'€2 000’84 000’61 00002 000'26 00092 000'St 0002 000'24 vE #1IPM
{1 74 vPL'P0P'S  [000'€Zyioy  |000'0Z 000’5t 000’088 000'884'2 000'85€"2 000'€6t'9 000’7959 000'922'2 000'LEY'Y 000'24 00062 000'22 VZ #1PM
68°212 LL6L6Y'6  [960'666°0L  |000'102'9 000'8¥0'9 000'€58'S 000°'656'S 000'811'9 089'SLL'D 000'088'S 899'£50'9 080°908'S 0Z1°4€8'S 095'29€'S 80¥'106°S {ouuny
4V "14'ND STV 1202
0.48°SE 018'8¢ 998°8y £2E°vS 108'v9 886°'S9 65119 .|290°sS Sve'8y eLL'EY 161°S¢E 296'LE 4V Ivi0l
=UoONPaY 810} 029'205"t 899'000'} 151'821'2 LLY'99E'T 826'228'C 929'v18'T S92'v09'Z 9.10'86€'C 002'261'2 8r2'088'L SLT'EES’) £YL'E50'Y 40101
91°06S £86°80.°'GZ |961'C0E'Z6L [000'889°LL [002°9¥9°ZL |001°E26°SE |00Z'LOL'LL |006'SLL'LZ |002'20S' 42 [002°826'6L |00L Zv6'ZL |006'8¥6'SL |000'890'FL |968'89v'LL |000°0LE ZH 9 WIOL
000 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ ) [] 0 ] 0 QSOHed
et 9GE'€L9'}  [00L'9LS'ZL  |000'SS 00Z'2 001'2 002162 005'v2S'Z 002'e88'e 005'€8€'Z 001'298't 006°088 000'2p 0 0 LL#UBM,
52'66 6ZS'EZE'Y  |000°0¥E°ZE  [000'sSE'tL 000'v2 000'Gt 000'L2 00018 000°211 000'€20'} 000°20L'y 000'282'7 000'6£2°9 000'2LL'S 000'756'9 8 #11oM
61's8 0SLLbL'E  [oov'esL'zz  |oovey 000'698'Z 000'6EY'Y 000'800'S 000'229's 000'SSt'9 000'702'e 000'92 000°Z8 000'St 00024 000'05 S#(OM
£€T6 zL8'sov 000'900'€ 000°424'2 000824 0 0 0 000'F¥ 0008 00062 0002t [ 0 0 Yo #1I9M
S6°8¢ SZ6°'969°'L  [000°¢69'ZL  |oov'ty 000'502 000'02 000'€Z 000'vL 000'SL 000'26t°1 000'726'y 000'6VS'Y 000'586 000'Z4 000'182 VE #1PM
°6'v6 091'SEL'Y  |000°)£6°0E  [000'L2S 000'v92'c 000'EL}'S 000'¥18'S 000°89%'9 000'Z19'% 000'100°S 000'0¢ 0006t 000'94 000'91 00068 VZ #lPM
(14744 166'992'6  |960°250'€L  |000'zve'e 000'8Y4'9 000'52€'9 000'€04'9 000'9vE'9 000'99€'9 002'160'9 000'082'9 000'580'9 000'992'9 068'959'S 000'220°S fouun,
ExZ 14N $1VO 202
0Z6'vt it SEO' VY vivey 068°'8S 966'v9 95L'LS 665°6v [AxAd 34 82Z'st 010'vE 998°vE 4V V10l
=UOIONPeY (8101 £02'L25'L 0L2Z'1£9't TS vve'L v80'L1L'T PLY'SOS'Z vOv'1€8'2 250'vSZ'T $69'091'2 £02'96L"t 929'vES't 82518yt 118'815'L 40 V10U,
S0'9ES 650'25€'€Z [00v'€29'vLL  [009°82€LL [006°102'2L [00S'¥YS'VL oov.mmh.mr 00£°'681°61 [006'821°LZ 1008'v98°9L [000°Z91'91L {009'SEV'EL [000°6i¥°LL [002°280°LL |002°19E°LL 9 TV.LOL
000 0 0 0 [] 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
[7X] Lor'oe oov'zzz 00991 00624 00541 0ov't 0089 006'68 008'St 000'12 009'c} 0001 002'2} 002'2 LL#IeM
ye'LL €PO'L6E'E  |000°69€'sZ  [000'106°2 000'SES 'Y 000'52 0006t 000'28v'Z 000'1 91 000'£2 000'e88'¥ 000'0€'% 000'18L'Y 000’149’y 8#IOM
19°6€ LEE'1SS'L  |000°V09'LL 000'€Z 000'52'L 000'0SS 000'2t Y 000'984'€ 000'626't 000'688'¢ 000'2¢ 000'241 00022 000°21 000'2¢ S#IPM
8L2¢ GL0'82¢°'L  |000°Z89'0F  [000'€T 000'85% 000'220°'2 000'558'Z 000'9¢ 000'vBY' 000'€2 000"ty 000'9% 000'€2 000'99Z 00008 V¥ #(19M
0Ly 625'8v0‘T  |000‘cZe'sL  [ooo'ee 000'7t0'L 000'95 000'€t 000'8¢ 000'00%'t 000'e2 000'892"L 000°209 000'6€ 000'9€ 000'88 VE #1IoM
r'v9 069'808'  [000600'LZ  |000°2Z 000'ZZ 000'9v2'Z 000'289'¥% 000°262's 000'0L2'Z 000'180'S 000'v¥ 000061+ 000°'S2 000'84 00022 VZ #1IPM
(40714 ¥86'€60'ZL  |000°€9Y'06  [oo0'09c’® 000'558"2 000'656'2 000'€09'2 000'842'2 000'518°2 000'€88'L 000'622'8 000'955'L 000'986'0 000'206'S 000'00%'9 jouun,
v 14Nd STV €202
£SE VY 6182y LSZ'vS L0v'zL 256'9L |24 A T2 £85°SS 6Z0°0S 0114814 LZeve 6190t ZLLYE JvY IV1OL
=uoNaNpaY [BJ0 | 251'266'L 828'208'1 SLE'COE'Z 8LZ'v51'E £22'25€'C 220'024'¢ LIE120'T 86£'611'2 £82'9.40'1 88€'S8Y't Y98'EEE"L £20'88Y'} 40 W10L
£9°509 906'v8E'9Z |001'65E'261 |005°2Sv°vL [001°Z26'EL [009°229°21 [000°v65°'€Z |000°S20°SZ |008'ZEC'EZ_|006 Lbb'8F |006 LOE 9L |009'8ES' 2L |00S'S8L bl |00E 2266|006 PEL' LE 9 TVL04
000 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ o 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
86°0 Lzs'ey 001'81E 005t 00L'08 009'02 0 000'Z 008°Z01 008'v1 006's 009'L 00s'6 00€°£1 0089 LE#IPM
85'2C +28'€86 000'6SE°L 000'9L 000'$Z 600'0L 000°%L 000'0Z 00022 000124 “|ooo'eze 000'sY4'L 000°20%'L 000'205'1 ©00°S8E'Z B #1I9M
£v°99 LLL'e68°T  |000°S¥9°LZ  |ooo'st 000'LZ 000'680'Z 000'Z89'S 000'PYS'y 000'¥bt'9 000'495'Z 000°6L 000'£51 000'84 00061 00082 S#HIPM
[A4: 1% 1£9'985'L  |000'898°LL  [000'ZYY 000'804"4 000'952 00054 000°€t 000'82 000'v12'Y 000'22Y' 000°vEL 000'52 000'€t 000'z€ VY #119M
6v'vi €82°1€9 000'ZzL'y 0 000} 000'82 000'+8Y 000'228'¢ 000'82 000'e€ 000'¢S 000'88} 000’81 000’8t 000'0¢ VE #1IPM
Z9°LS 61Z°15Z'T  |000'v88‘9L 00002 00002 000°008°L 000'S€2'S 000'St¥'y 000'956'% 000°Zy 00019 000'9p1 000°S1 000'81 000'82 VZ#IIOM
96°'ZLY 90L°686'LL |000'€95‘vEL  |000'B06'EL 000's+8'Zt  ooo'vss'zt  |ooo'vsi'zr  [ooo'wzzizL 0002521t [000'9¥LLL  [000'S00'LL 000'494°01 000'160'6 000's8¢'8 000'249'8 fouuny
Jv 13N STV Wl Stk YBE- %82 YGE- %0t YES" %ebi %ES" %95~ Yl %BE-
%L2 %S %2T %6t %LE %01 %L %l Yol- %L %01~ %2~ ) 2474
000'0 000°0 000°0 0000 0000 000°0 000'0 0000 000°0 000°0 [ %% 4 806'vY 4V V101
=uonoNPay |ejo) 0 o 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¥0'848'} 0LE'968'} 40 WL10L
2088 8SE'VES'E 00018982 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [} oom.mwo.vw 00Z'SE9'VL 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 ) ] 0 ) QSOHdd
000 0 0 EL# 1I9M
Lo 6’y 000'2€ oog'ss 002’8t LL#IoM
06°0 LLL'6E 000'e6Z 000'292 000} 84 19M
610 zev's 000'€9 000'01 000'L¥ S #lOM
Lo 61T'L 000'vS 000'St 000'6€ Vv #1IPM
(2 40] 160'6 000'89 000'€Z 000y vE #1oM
8Lo 888°L 00065 000'S4 000'vy vZ #lIoM
9z'98 029'26L't  [000'201°'82 000'889'E4 000'60%'v1 fuun ),
EAd 1400 S1vo %004~ %001- %001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ %00L- %001- %001~ %001~ %61~ bl
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %00t~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %\y %LE §202
WIOL TWi0L TWLOL 930 AON 120 43§ 90V anr NAr AV Hdv UV 834 NV

‘dvI3d ¥V3A - § NOILLONQOdd




(1414

6T
ZLPZE 65
S08 256°9¢ 885 v 865°0L 6vL°98 8¥8'86 182'€01 €L L8 L2e°%8 2E€L0L 0¥ 9y LLLSE fAzAlN 4 '34'Y usuoD
86 (17X4 9ge SIS S€9 \ZL ¥SL 299 919 €€S 6cE 682 L0g WdO usuod
105'0S€ 96091 £er'6lL 258108 569'9¢ 850°'eh 686'vY 122'8¢ ££4'9E L18'0€ S12'02 286'G1 S96'L1L 3OH usuoy
€102
12649 180°0¢ y09'vv 685°SY 195°09 15818 ZLLL8 v.i2'L6 L00°£9 fAxArA% vio'sy 95£°6€ 986°0¢€ 4’V usuoy
[¥4% oce 9EE €EE LSy 16S 965 vEL 68V v6¢€ 0se 81¢€ 744 Wd9 usuoy
268'S562 €0L'El 62’61 658'61 18€°92 159'SE ¥65'GE cLETY 88162 [4:744 51602 ppL'LL 86v'clL JOH usuoy
%S1- %L1 %8- %81~ %6 %LZ- %EE- %02- %LT- %b- 9102
L8E'8SS 68L°SE €LLSY 0Zy oS G88°0S 585'69 Sp6°6S 961°6S £vy'SS €89 LY 990°'SE 6SL°€T L€5°52 '’V u,suoD
She 192 Sve 89¢ $8€ 805 8eY 144 sov 65€ 96z 181 98l Wd9 u,su0)
LEC'EVT 885Gl Z16'61L £96'L2 1] 44 1180 41574 98262 1SL'v2 86202 S.2T'StL 880°0L Lzl 40H u,su0d
%9\~ %61~ %0 %SE- %82- %LL- %2 %L1 %\2- %92~ %€ %01 %SZ- 2102
£69°LES 9Z1°0¢ PR WA TLOEY LPELS 9909 £86°19 cLL98 269°0S 96LLY 15162 861°€E FATA '4'V usuod
62¢ (1144 ¥82 pLE 18€ %44 sy :144 08 Sie €ie 892 ST Wd9 usuod
S09'LET £TL'el 66€'0L z9.'8L $9€'2C Li¥'92 000°22 0EL'p2 280'22 90Z'8L 10221 Lov'pL 09€'SL 340H u;su0d
€102 i vononpey | %0E- %81~ %91~ %68~ %6E" %6E- %0t~ %SE- %0t %l %LE- %ol %S 1 8102
096°89¢ 90.°62 926°LE Geesy £02°0S 6095 8€8°GS S69°'vP 889°6€ 909°.¢ L0L°ee 10Z'sT 25982 "4V usuo)
062 Lz (824 £ 6.€ (434 80v LE€ 062 82 €L1 0T 602 WdO u,suod
64202 ové6'zL L06'CL yPL'6L 898°'LC ZLS'vT £2E'vT 69v'6lL 88Z'L1 18E'9L 22801 086°0L 18¥'ZL 40H usuod
£L0Z U uononpey| %6E- %02- %82- %9€- %0%- %LV %9~ %61 %ES- %l %6 %0€- %l E- 60z
966°C6Y e£eLee €0Y'EE 189°6Y 88565 809°GS v68°LS €£€8°2S Pr8'St 0S8°62 2092 290'92 S6L°LT ER L]
90¢€ [A74 [4°14 £9¢ 5134 90p x4 4 86€ See szz 261 [4%4 €02 Wd9 usued
S8L'SLe £EP'VL 0SS'vL Lr9'Le v12'vC £22'v2 612'SC v10'€C 046'61 €00°EL 159'L1 £5E'LL 80L'Z1L 30H usuoy
€L0Z U uoonpey %01~ %Sc- %0¢€- %t~ %v¥- Yot %0p- %9~ %8S~ %t~ %l %LE- 0zoe
642°9€S vrLZe S0z 6€ 145404 8vb'8S LGGLS 8€8°C9 v.0°C9 bsesy 12T vy 9gL'ce 209'62 089'8C '4'V usuogy
[4% 6€e 962 62 824 (1744 (514 89 £6E pee S€C 6€C 602 Wd9 usuo)
£09'€€C £9Z'v1L 82021 $09'21 09¥'SZ 690'62 ZLE' LT 0v0°'22 £90'LZ 592Z'6L 866'E1L 168°C1L £6p'ZL JOH usuod
€L0Z Ui uoponpey %kl %ZL- %Ly %\LE- %lb- %6€- %62 %Ep- %LE- %1€ %Li- %0€- 1202
06.°S6Y 196°92 96Z°9¢ LLE8E 968°8Y 9zL8s §68°0S GGG VS WS LY Z62°0v 909°6€ 81662 91°82 '4'V usuod
142 161 €42 08e 69¢€ (744 LLE (484 145 9ze 882 6€C 902 Wd9 usu0)
996'G1L2 PrL'LL £64'S1L 2L2'9L 662°'12 18562 0LL'ze ¥9L'€C (19X 1SG'ZL 01S'SlL 868°CL 892'CL 40H u;su0y
£102 Y uogonpey %l %61 %9~ %P %l %16 %8E- %by- %EY- %EZ- %Ll %2E- ezoe
61°TL 95°v6 1201 8eCLL 9°LS1 0001 187021 €LoLL 60°6Z 98'¢€s 96°2L 82°69 ddad9 8y
S6L°0vY LEY'9T ZLS'Ee £91°8¢ 828°6¢ LeLls 042°1S 12 A4 qesTy 296'8C 8v0°LZ L1192 0.£°SC '4'V usuo)
€42 €61 €52 6.2 00e %44 bie fora oLe {74 L6l 9z sgl Wd9 usuo)
9e8°'L6L 916'L1 865'v1 29'91L 6vE'LL 9vL‘sz £EE'2T 659'81L ¥2S'8lL 919'ZL Z8L'L1L 8e9'LL 1S0°'LL 40H u;suod
£L0Z U uoronpey %8€- %¥Z- %08~ %S %L2- %2ZS- %0p- %l - %Ep- %81- %2E- %LE- €202
000 L9GLL 62¢LL 16821 86°0S1 SSVS1 £9°9L1 15601 Svze $8°€9 Z8'eL eh'vL ddad9 sAvy
658047 669°9C LL0eY 8L9°EY 08y LE8'LS §56°8S 142 A4 18€°LYy €91°0¢€ £60'vT 190°92 880'82 ER A ]
16T S6lL pee 61€ z9¢ f444 (133 €2¢ Z0g ez 91 374 s0Z Wd9 u,su0)
901'50Z 0£9'tlL 8€4'8L 9z0'6L 826'02 L6L'S2 18962 £99'81L 820'8l 6EL'EL S6v'0L ZSE'LL S€T'2L 34OH u;su0d
€10Z U uoronpey %0V %0¢€- %S %8S~ %862~ %TS- %ES- %8~ %LG- %8E- %8¢ %ZE- yzoe
io/AIa# i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/NIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/NIQ# i0/AIQ# iO/AIQ#  |98°69 2096 ddad9 aay
9lez9 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 9€2'6T 080°L€ "3V U,sueD
oy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0z 112 Wd9 usu0)
Svl'LZ £66'0L Z5L'9L 4OH u,su0Q
£10Z Uim LoINPey %001- %004~ %00L- %001L- %001~ %004~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %62- %0L- §20Z
VI0L 03a AON 120 d3s onv anr NNr AV ddv YN 834 Nvr
€202 SA pZ0Z %l %8T %YL %LC %0 %S %0 %E- %Y %l L- %C- %L
Em‘ OAv uoie|ndod 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 650V 650V
G0Z DAY UORIAUUOD BOIAIRS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0EZl 0zl

UY3A 0t NOILAWNSNOD

€€ X UORIBUUO?) 30IAI9G uonendoy




816 pPolind dwny

6102 eredwod

0202 essdwio)

¢2-Li-L peiind duwing

120z esedwol

€21 15 pelind dwng

2202 eredwo)

Y20ZZ L8 qeyey

8Lv'L el €1l 182°L 2LE'L 812'L 282'L 162'L 98Z'L ZIE'L 62’1 991°L 9 Wi0L
152 ise 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 15z 3 152 L #1IBM
€9z 82 2 8se g5z 6L 61 861 e61 61 et 181 8# oM
562 062 82 [i74 1€g 981 01 soL sLL oL 291 ol S#lIIeM
2 102 102 102 5.1 01 91 8L 681 8L 6L1 vi1 wb R lIBM
o o [ o 9 291 91 981 981 8L 981 vt VE# IOM
62z %81 %02 L sst vaL 68l 6Lt [ 102 802 ost VZ# lloM
¥ZL szi 9zt 821 921 4 8Lt y2L 6Ll zLL 801 01 jeuun
6102
900 8v6'L 0v6‘L 566'L 090 020 196'L 096'L 1002 1£8°'} 6v8°L L'l 9 WIOL
152 15z 152 152 152 15z 3 152 15z 152 152 152 LL#IBM
ose 53 [ (353 2z sve 19¢ 198 19¢ 62 82 [\YE4 2 # 1OM)
oie z08 682 682 8ic e 108 8ie pig 128 8ot s0¢ S#lIeM
(%3 882 69z zee ose ze 20¢ 262 6Lc 0sz z62 uz Vb # 19M
[ sze ce 1ze we e e sLe ze vze 2ie o VE #IOM
[ 8Le £t o6 53 e 262 982 90¢ 292 6.2 05z VZ# oM
ecL z zet ceL seL el g1 Fils €21 A 221 X8 fouuny
%9t %S Y8 %S5 %05 %29 SHES % LS %98 S0P el %3Z 0202
G68'L 208°'L 882'1L 6L'L LLL'L 92Z6'L £00'2 2£0°C 280'2 20'2 880°C 900'Z 9 WLOL
152 162 15z 152 152 152 152 152 152 X33 152 152 L #1I0M
€08 692 vez 262 ez 53 258 (723 e8¢ 96€ £6¢ 15e g# oM
82 292 e oz 882 162 o00e 662 862 e ote olg SH UM,
2z 122 22 ez e 852 e sie svE et sve 00E Vi # II8M
s1c sze 90¢ [ 892 1e ste sie o1¢ sie 80t 43 VE # liom
see sie Lie gie 1z see 9te eve 15¢ sig SvE 553 VZ#lloM
ovL ovL gcL gt 51 €1 9L ot1 veL sci ceL zeL fouun),
%8 %l %8 %0L- Yol b Yol %2 %y Yt %EL %EL %0E 1202
990°' LELT $99°) 61LL'} 8GL°'L 8L 206°L 6L S16°L 616°L 6v8'L 9v8’l O w104
3 152 152 152 152 152 152 162 152 152 152 15z LL# IBM
£1e ooy €Le ose 59¢ oLe oce 6LE 82 8se ote e g#llom
108 24 ue 21 09z 82 82 oLe 052 81z 982 (Y24 S# oM
-5 cor o o 0 22z otz 952 05z 90¢ w2 12z vP# oM
662 sze [ coc 96¢ soe e vee B33 e eee oce VE #1I0M
1e€ 9ze sie sic zze 9ze [ [ Lot ece 962 60¢ VZ# M
ZvL 1443 ZrL vl ol vt vl oL oL ovt ovl ovL fouun
%0l Yell Yol b %l Yot %5 %5~ %8~ %5~ Yol L- %8 2202
1Zy'T 'z X4 [T1%4 81Z'T 822' 911') £62' 190 192'C 061'2 661°'C 9 WL0L
152 15z 173 152 152 15z 192 53 152 15z 152 152 1L # oM
=3 (3 13 26 ze e sov zoe ove 53 see 8 #1BM
c8c 168 sor viE osc ote 862 g0t vig 90¢ (74 262 S#I9M]
sve 99¢ g0¢ 59 =3 85¢ 92y 09¢ see sic cee o€ Vo # oM
005 05 1zy 19¢ oie 158 ovz [ Bi¢ zvs ovs L2 VE# liem
198 cce 3 713 69¢ lee3 - 198 sze we (%3 o€ VZ# oM
81 81 8Ll 014 cL1 siL 1 81 st 951 oyl [ leuuny
%8l el Yt %lZ %92 Y lE %ol- gl %8 vl %8Bl Yobi L £202
110°2 (14 18V'T 7€£0'7 €822 892'T (%4 P6E'Z 129'T L1€°2 90Z'Z 88Y'Z ) 4(%
02 (53 627 0 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 15¢ LLRIBM
B33 808 B33 262 €08 12¢ 53 s6¢ scy 168 168 o0s¢ 8 #10M
sue 68t 322 L1y oLy 12y Lov ser sor 96¢ 26c vy S# oM
188 e 58 e oLe b3 58 9s¢ Ly we 3 186 vb# oM
[ oLe g 658 e e vve see 60 z5e 1€z sov VE #1IOM
ol oe osc -7 28t s9c egc s 98¢ 158 sue vee VZ #1IBM
4% £62 sgz 182 (214 £9z 852 we 234 0z 102 €61 jouun
Yok L = %G Yol %E %Z %ZE %3 %LT %Z Vo b el 202
0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 118' SIv'e 2] ._<._.O-I._.
SL# OM|
z6¢ 3 LL# (PM
si8 182 2# I9M
(4 ce S#lIoM
58 sze Vb # IIOM
svs s8¢ VE# lloM
1€ cee VZ#IIOM
ove sz 1ouuny,
%001~ %001~ %001~ %0014~ %00L- %001~ %004~ %004 %001 %001~ %L %t~ S$20Z
230 AON 150 PES SNy nr NOT AV Hav SN EER] NVT

3LNNIW ¥3d SNOTTVO 3DVHIAY



H1d3d dWNd === d V{ TIIM === S YT TTIM e

S0S S90S SOS SOS SOS SO0S SO0S SOS SOS S0S SOS S0S SOS SOS SOS  SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS  SOS  S0S  SOS  SOS HLd3d dAnd
0€C 8TC 19T TST €ST €ST 1ST 1ST vvT vvz 9vT 1ST 6% 09T d VZ 113M
€CC €CT 0€C O0€T TYT TWT 6ET LET CTET TET LE€T TWT TEL Tt SYZ1NIM

S¢ ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST VT YT vT wT VT vt T vT ¥T vr v T

-3Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -Jey -q34 -uef -23Q -AON -PO -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -dely -qa4  -uer o

00s
(00} 74
00g
||llllll'|‘|'
PR e ———
00T
00T
0
1334

sieah g / s|ane 4o1ep AlYIUOIN VEZ# T1IM

ANVIWOD YALVM FITdD dHdIHS



Y1doQ dwng e d YE # 1AM = S YE # T/ o

$¢0¢ / ¥¢0t¢

09 09y 09 O09% 09y 09 09% O09v 09% 09% O09% 09y O09% O09r 09 09% 09% 09% 0S9% O09% 09y 09 09% 09 yidagdwng
S9¢ 19T LST /ST TST TST LPT EPT EVT E€YT 9ST LVT TST LST JVEHTIAM
he TYT VET PET EVT EPT 8ET B8ET PET PET 8ET 8ET 8ET EVT SVEHTIAM

S¢ ST ST St ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST wT vT vC vT vT vT ¥T vT VYT vT vT ¥C

-23Q -AON -PQ -das -Bny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -Jeiy -ga4 -uer -29Q -AON -PQO -das -8ny -inr  -unf -Aew -idy -1eN -q34 -uef
00S

0sy

ooy

0sg

oog

e m— 0S¢

00t
0st
00t

0S

1334
siedh 7 / s|ana7 Ja1eM AJlYIUOIN YEH TTIM

ANVIWNOD Y4LVM MNITID JFIHS



ST
-23q

SC
-AON

S¢
-PO

YidaQ dwing emseee Y # TTIM e S P §# TTIM oo
09y 09y 09F 09 09% 09y 09y 09y O09% 09% 09ry 09y 09¢ Ovvy Ovvy Ovy Ovy Ovby Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovv Obv
T9¢ T19C 99C 99C TLZ TLT 99T 99T 19T T19C 0LT SLT TLT SLT
LT TST (ST [ST 19C 19C 19¢ (ST [ST LST T19C 19T LST 19
§¢ ST St ST ST St ST ST ST vT vt vT vT vT vT vT vT vI wT VT P
-dag -8ny -Inr -unf -Aey -idy -JeN -ga4 -uef -28Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unp -Aepy -idy -iepy -ga4 -uer

J/F

e e

s1edA 7 / s[oA97 4318 AJUIUOINL  W# T1IM

ANVIWNOD YALVM ATTID JHIHS

yidag dwngd
d Vv # 113IM
SVr #7113IM

00s

osvy

ooy

0s€

00€

0S¢

00t

0stT

00t

0s

1334



Y3dag dung e 4 G # TIIMemmms S G # T]IN e

$CO¢C / ¥¢0¢
Ocy 0Ty 0Ty Oty OZy OTY 0Tty OCch OCy Oy Oy OCy OCy QT OCTy Oty OTy OCy Ody OCy OCy 0Ty Oy Oy
ove Oove vve vvt 8ST 8ST VST VST 6T 6vT 6VT 6vT 6¥T tST
T€C TEC SET SET 6¥C 6%T 6¥C ObC 8ET 8ET 6EC HvhT 8ET HHT
S¢ SC ST St ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST vt vT vT vT vT vt vT vT YT VT vT e
-39Q -AON -3Q -des -8ny -inr -unr -Aepy -idy -sely -q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aen -ady -l -Q34 -uer
e ——— ———

SiedA 7 / s|19A97 41918 AJYIUOIN  S# T1AM

ANVINOD YALVM ATLID JdHHS

yiydag dwng
dS#11IM
SSH#TIIM

oSy
00)7
0s¢€
0oe
0st
00c¢
0ST
[0

0s

1334



Y1daQg dwing e

d8# TIIM e S 8 # TTIM

§CO¢C / ¥¢0¢
ovy Ovy Ovy Ovvr OvF OVy Ovy Oty Oby ObP OVy Ovy Ovy Oby Oy Ovy Ovt Obt Oy Ovy Ovy Oby Obvy Obb
¥9C $9C ¥9T V¥9T 697 69T 9T V¥9T V9T v9C 69T VLT TLT vt
§SC SSC¢ SST SST 79T 79T 09T 09T SST SST 6ST 09T 79T v9T
S¢ St ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST St wvLe vT ve v¥T vt vT vT tve vT vT vT T
-33Q -AON -PQ -das -Bny -nr -unr -AeN -udy -Jey -g34 -uef -33Q -AON -0 -dds -8ny -nf -unp -Aey -idy -ieN -qa4 -uef
eSS

siedhA 7 / S|9Aa7 4318 AJYIUOIA 8% T1IM

ANVIWOO Hd4LVM IO dHHHS

yidaqg dwng
d 8 #11IM
S8#11IM
00s
oSy
ooy
0s¢
0ot
0s¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334



Y1dag dinemmmm  J TT [|9M e S TT |3/ e

$¢0¢ / $¢0¢

00TT OOTT OOTT 0O0TT O0TT OOTT OOTT OO0TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT O0TT OOTT OOTT O0TT OOTT 0OTT OOTT O0TT yidagdwnd
86 686 €66 V66 66 (86 (86 (86 (86 066 066 €86 G86 GS86 S86 dTITIIPM

8v6 LV6 BE6 vE6 VE6 8V6 8Y6 8Y6 8V6 8Y6 8¥6 L¥6 8¥6 8V6 8Y6 STTIPM

S¢ SC ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST vT vt vC VYT vT YT vT vT v ¥T vT tT

-33Q -AON -P0O -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aeyy -udy -Jey -q94 -uef -23Q -AON -Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -Jely -qa4 -uef
0SsTT

00TT

0sot

0001

0S6

006

0S8
sJedA g / s|ane 491ep AlYIUOIN  TTH T1IM 4334

ANVAWOD Y4LVM MITID dIIHS



o
A

O N N N R I o I SN
A Y Y

O TR Vo SN SN VRN S S Vo I A N SR Ve o S A YN NN
S Y A Y Y T Ve

& oM M S S S S S S S S
R G U S A Sl G - e i i A i U R PP P PG

MO],] [uuny,

ANVIWOD YH4LVM JdIAD dHIHS

0

0S

00T

0st

00¢

05¢

oog

0se

oov

NdO NI MOTd



\C/
Q
O\Vﬁ\

/A(

S
[

A

© A\
QA% W«
/ 0/

v

&
A\
o/

&

VR S
QA QW
0/ 0/ A\ 0/

© \% & \
A% QYW W
0/ / 0/ /

/z/« /z/o
0 0 A( &e

FORY %

Qv SR
A O %~ Ar &L &

aInuljy 1ad suojen [g10],
ANVIWNOD J4LVM ATITID JdIHS

AN cv
A\ 0/

P

©
A\
0/

L

A\
&

i

W

o

R
QAW
¢

0

0s¢

00s

0SL

000t

0sct

00ST

0S4L1

000t

0ste

00s¢

0SLt

000¢

Wd9 NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

|

BSeries1

120 -

110

100

90

80
70

2020- 2025



